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From: Eise, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Eise@xspedius.com]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 4:04 PM

To: Improvel70

Subject: 1-70 Exit 200

To whom it may concern,
We have reviewed the plan for exit 200, and would like to express our concerns.

Moving the exit futher east and creating roundabout is in our estimation a bad idea.
The area is growing and there are limitations to roundabouts. Plus it makes getting to
Highway F more confusing, and thus detrimental to our family business.

Also, the plan does little to address the dangerous curve at exit 200.

Therefore, we would like request that this plan not move forward until the Hwy F and
dangerous curve issue is addressed. We strongly believe the roundabouts plus
moving the intersection to the east will make the Hwy F interchange more complex and
negatively impact our business.

Thank you for the opportunity to express our concerns. Hopefully it will make a
difference.

Joe & Jennifer Eise
1482 S. Lohman Rd.
Wright City, MO 63390
(636)745-7488
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